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DATE: November 28, 2000

TO: Chairman J. Terry Deason
Commissioner E. Leon Jacobs, Jr.
Commissioner Lila A. Jaber
Commissioner Braulio L. Baez

FROM: Division of Legal Services (Jessica Elliott) %c(,

RE: Docket No. 001373-TP (Item 2M- Consent “Agenda) - Request by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. for approval of amendment to existing interconnection,
unbundling, and resale agreement with GTE Communications.

At the November 7, 2000, Agenda Conference, the Commission approved an amendment
to an interconnection, unbundling and resale agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications and
GTE Communications (n/k/a Verizon Select Services, Inc.). Since the vote, however, staff has
determined that technicalities exist within the agreement that require further review. Staff will be
filing a recommendation for the January 2, 2001, Agenda Conference to address the appropriate
action to be taken.

For the reason described above, the Order approving the amendment to the
interconnection, unbundling and resale agreement due to be filed on November 27, 2000 will not
be issued. Upon the disposition of this matter on the January 2, 2001 Agenda Conference, an
order consistent with the Commission’s decision will be issued.

Should you have any questions concerning this memorandum, please contact Jessica
Elliott.
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